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Your Ref
Our Ref
Contact

Extension

[,

7 November 1997

4/1437/97
P Newton
2380

Mrs C Smith
The White House
The Common '
Chipperfield
Herts WD4 9BS
: Civic Centre Hemel Hempstead
Herts HP1 1HH
(01442) 228000 Switchboard
(01442) 228380 Directiine

Dear Mrs Smith

RE: REMOVAL OF 3 LAWSON CYPRESS AND REDUCTION OF PURPLE
PLUM

| refer to your recent letter and plans on the above subject.
| can confirm the Planning Department has nd objections to the works to the trees

as proposed.

-

-

Yours sincerely

V4

Paul S Newton
Senior Planning Officer
Planning Department



